From: Dillon, Robert T

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:21 PM

To: Lloyd, Beth <LloydB@cofc.edu>

Cc: Hillenius, Willem Jacob <HilleniusW@cofc.edu>; Auerbach, Mike <auerbachmj@cofc.edu>; McGee,
Brian <McgeeB@cofc.edu>; Gonzalez, Marvin E <GonzalezM@cofc.edu>; Walker, Douglas M
<WalkerD@cofc.edu>; Peacock, Cliffton S <PeacockC@cofc.edu>; Robertson, Sarah M
<robertsonsm@-cofc.edu>

Subject: RE: Grievance Committee Letter

Dear Beth,

Thanks very much. I'll be pleased to meet your committee in the Dean’s Conference Room at 86
Wentworth, Monday morning (5/2) at 10:00 AM.

Looking forward to it,
Rob

o o o B B Lo s
Dr. Robert T. Dillon, Jr.

Department of Biology, College of Charleston
Charleston, SC 29424

Voice 843-953-8087, Fax 843-953-5453
DillonR<at>cofc<dot>edu
http://dillonr.people.cofc.edu/home.html
o o o B B B = e

From: Lloyd, Beth

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 3:10 PM

To: Dillon, Robert T <DillonR@cofc.edu>

Cc: Hillenius, Willem Jacob <HilleniusW @cofc.edu>; Auerbach, Mike <auerbachmj@cofc.edu>; McGee,
Brian <McgeeB@cofc.edu>; Gonzalez, Marvin E <GonzalezM @cofc.edu>; Walker, Douglas M
<WalkerD@cofc.edu>; Peacock, Cliffton S <PeacockC@cofc.edu>; Robertson, Sarah M
<robertsonsm@cofc.edu>

Subject: Grievance Committee Letter

Dear Dr. Dillon,

Please find the attached letter the Grievance Committee's response to your request.
Thank you,

Beth Lloyd
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